

From: Roland Gubisch ES-Box
Sent: Tuesday, April 13, 2004 8:57 AM
To: 'Claude Robitaille @ Colubris'
Cc: 'John O'Hara @ Colubris'; Danielle Fontaine ES-Box
Subject: FW: 5 GHz modes of Colubris FCC ID: RTP-55010016-1, -2
Claude,

I am reviewing the items needed for the exhibit upload to the FCC database:

A. ATTESTATION ON COLUBRIS LETTERHEAD, addressing each of the following:

1) 15.407(c) (c) 5 GHz U-NII band: The device shall automatically discontinue transmission in case of either absence of information to transmit or operational failure. These provisions are not intended to preclude the transmission of control or signaling information or the use of repetitive codes used by certain digital technologies to complete frame or burst intervals. **Applicants shall include in their application for equipment authorization a description of how this requirement is met.**

2) The installation manual, p.67 "Choosing channels" does not indicate that channel choice is limited to those allowed in the US and consistent with the application (channels 1-11 in the 2.4 GHz band, channels 56-64 in the 5.3 GHz band, and channels 149-161 in the 5.8 GHz band). **Please provide an attestation (letter on your letterhead) stating that channel selection is limited, and cannot be superceded by installers, to the channels noted.**

B. ADDED STATEMENT TO LABEL

1) **Add 15.19(a)(3) text to the label.** A sample of the original label for each unit is attached. Please add the following text to one sample label each for the -1 and -2, in type no smaller than 8-point, and e-mail each revised sample to me:

*This device complies with part 15 of the FCC Rules.
Operation is subject to the following two conditions:
(1) This device may not cause harmful interference, and
(2) this device must accept any interference received,
including interference that may cause undesired operation.*

The text may appear anywhere on the label, but preferably near the FCC ID. (This text appears in the installation manual, but must also appear on the label where possible).

2) **Revise the Request for Confidentiality letters** (one for each FCC ID) to: a) reference the relevant FCC Rule Part, and b) more fully support the request for confidentiality of the internal photos, based on professional installation. The original letters are attached, together with a sample letter. You may copy the sample onto your letterhead. Please note that, if you do not need to hold the internal photos confidential, you should delete them from the list and delete the paragraph in the letter that refers to professional installation.

Please contact me if you have any questions.

Thank you,
Roland Gubisch
Intertek